= r- o Water Resources Department
ey : Oregon Commerce Building

John A. Kilzhaber, M.D., Governor Sa]ell.:? é?;g?;gﬁ;i?;g
(503} 378-3739
June 20. 2000 FAX (503) 378-8130

BRIAN AND KYLE ARRIOLA
1365 NUTMEG ST
COQUILLEOR 97423

REFERENCE: Files G-13664, R-74011, & 74012

The PARTIAL assignment of Permits G-13029, R-12096, and 52994 from Scott McKenzie to
you has been recorded in the records of the Water Resources Department. This assignment
affects the NW 1/4 NW 1/4 of Section 32, T31S, R15W. Our records have been changed

accordingly and the original assignment is enclosed.

Our receipt number 37878 covering the $30 recording fee has been sent to Stuntzner Engineering
& Forestry, LLC.

If you have any questions, please contact me at the number above, or toll-free 1-800-624-3199.

Sincerely,

Dallas S. Miller
Water Rights Specialist

DSM:jh
enclosure
cc: Watermaster # 19

Scott McKenzie - PO Box 281, Sixes, OR 97476
Ron Stunzner Engineering & Forestry, LLC
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